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COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Dan Gelber and Members of the Ci'%gy:pmmission

ocuSig

FROM:  Raul Aguila, Interim City Manager| Kaul ﬂgw'(xx

2B3D6240F92B45D...

DATE: January 27, 2021

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH,
FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO
WAIVE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 118-252(C)(4) OF THE CITY CODE, THE DESIGN REVIEW
BOARD ADVISORY REVIEW REQUIRED FOR THE BEACHWALK COMPONENT FOR THE
NORTH BEACH OCEANSIDE PROJECT, FINDING SUCH WAIVER TO BE IN THE BEST
INTEREST OF THE CITY.

CLARIFICATION

The waiver of the DRB Advisory Review is only limited to the final segment of the beachwalk
portion of the overall North Beach Oceanside Park project. This action is not intended to, and will
not waive the requirement of DRB review for the Park Project itself. The balance of the Park
Project, including site grading, restoration of pavilions, restoration of existing restroom, new
landscape, irrigation, children’s playground, dog park, pathways, security lighting, vita course and
fithness cluster, will still be presented to the DRB on February 2, 2021.

CONCLUSION

The Administration recommends that the City Commission approve the Resolution accepting the
Interim City Manager’s recommendation to waive the DRB advisory review requirement for only
the beachwalk component for the North Beach Oceanside Project.
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